Magistrute’s Dorleo Mo,
Usirmen STATES 6 AMERICA ‘ T

V. . I COMPLAINT for VIOLATION oi
JIM GARRI SON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, |
S8., ROBERT N. FREY, LOU|IS M. r US.CTitle 18
BOASBERG, HARBY sS. MARKS, JR., |
ROBERT NIMS, JOHN J. ELMS, JR.
LAWRENCE L, LAGARDE; JOHN ARUNS
CALLERY & JOHN ELMD PIERCE

BBBORE .. o esiicspmsgsmnin o = o * New Qrieans, Louisizoa

4\}nm=:; Irwiu:fu:a_ Address of Megiat-ate

The undersigned complainant Being duly sworn states:

Seetions 1511, 1955, 1952, 2, 271
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That on or zbout{sSee pp. 2 & 3) XEX , at or near New Orileans, Louisizna,
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Eastern Districtof Louisiana, JiIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A. SCULE, 5.,
ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M, BOASBERG, HARBY S, MARKS, JR.., ROBERT NI I8,
GOHN J. ELMS, JR., LAWRENGCE L, LAGARDE, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, and JOHN
ELMO P|ERCE "

did* violate: (continued page 2)

And the complainant states that this somplaint is based an  the attacheo =
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<1 the complainant further statés that he believes that he 15 2

L oinl withesgakin relation to this charge.

'nto Gefore me, and subseribed in my pv. once,

ot U1 aosiisal,
wipmmst of  the  shdspbAl facth constliuting the Traw whprged,
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(1) The “Organized Crime Contpol Act of 18700
Title 18, United States Code, Y1517 = WObstriuction of state
or lecal law enforcement, in chiét from on and before Uctober
15, 1970, to thelpresent time, 'at and near New Orieags, Loui=
siena, in the Eastern Judicial Discrict of Louisiana, JiM
GATR1SON, FREDERICK A, SOULE; SR., ROBERT N, FREY, LOULS ¥,
BOSSBERG, HARBY S, MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,, LAWRENCE L.
LAGARBE , ROBERT MNIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, -JOHN ELMO PERCE,
znd other persons both known and unknown, did unlawfully,
knowingly and willfully conspire to obstruct the enfercement
af the eriminzgl laws of the Stzte of Louisiana and ordinances
of the City of New Orleans, to wit, Articlé 90 of Louiziana
Criminal Codeg, R.S. T4:90 - "Gambling"; the New Orleans City
Coda, 1956, §27-2.2 - “Same [Gambling generally - Defined) -
Prohibited", and §5-58.1(c) - MAutherity of [City] Council;
grounds Tor revocation or suspension [of city permits for re-
'tail szle of beverages of low alcocholic contemt ... where 11-
legal gambiling is intentionally conducted on the premisesl;
hearing", with the intent te tacilitate illegal gambling busi-.
nesses, to wit, the illegal operation and use of Bally in=line
gambling type pinball machines which are and were placed in
public places Tor use by the general public and upon which
payoffs are made for free gsmes accumulated by the player, ons
or mere of the above named persons during the time alleged
having cemmitted an act or acts to effect the objects of said
conspiracy, and one or more of the above named persons being
an official or empiocyee, elected, appointed or otherwise, of
the State oT Louisiana and a political subdivision of the State
of Louisiana, namely, JIM GARRISON, who is District Attorney of
Orleans Parish, Louisiana, Captain FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., of
the New Orleans, Louisiana, Police Department who is assighed
to the staff of District Attorney JIM GARRISON as an investiga-
tor, and Sergeant ROBERT N. FREY, who is Commander of the Vice
Squad of the New Orleans, Louisiana, Police Department; and ong
or more of the other above named persons being engaged or having
been engaged during the period alleged in conducting, financing,
managing, supervising, directing and owning all or a part of
each of said illegal gambling businesses, all of which gambling
businesses involve Tive or more persons who conduct, FTinance,
manage, supervise, direct and own all or a part of said busi-
nesses, all of which businesses have 'been and remain in substan-
tially continuous operation over a period in excess of thirty
days and all of which have had a gross revenue of $2,000 in a
single day. '
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(2) The "Organized Crime Control Act of 1970",
Title 18, United States Code, {1955 - "Prohibition of illegal
gambling businesses", and §2 - "Principals", in that at and
near New Orleans, Louisiana, in the Eastern Judicial District
of Louisiana, JIM GARR|SON, FREDERICK A, SOULE, SR., ROBERT N,
FREY, LOUIS M. BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,
LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMO
PIERCE, and other persons, both knewn and unknown, did unlaw-
fully, knowingly and willfully, from on and before October 15,
1570, to the present time, conduct and aid and sbet sach other
in the conduct of illegal gambling businesses in vielation of
the eriminal laws of the State of Louisiana and ordinances of
the City of New Orleans, to wit, the operation and use of Bally
in=line gambling type pinball machines which are placed in pub-
lic places for use by the general public and for which pavoffs
are mads on gemes won by the players in vielation of Article
S0 of Louisiane Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - YGambling"; t
tlew Orleans City Code, 1856, §37—2.2 - Y3ame LGambliing ge
- Defined] - Prohibited", and {5-58.1(c) - "Authority or [Ci
Cclneily dgrounds for revecation or suspension lof city permi
for retail sale of beverages of low alcohelic content ...
‘llagal gembliing is intentionally conducted on the premiss
fearing", all of which illegal gambling businesses involve
or more persons who conduct, Tinance, mahage, supervise, dir

gnd own all er a part of such businesses, and all of which
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Rusinessas have been apd remsin §- substantial Iy continuous
operaticn for a period im excoss i Lhirty days-and have fg
gross revenue of $2,000 on a single day. , i

(3] Title 18, Unitad States Code, §1952 = Mpegp_
State and fereign travel or transportation in aid of raceatear=-
ing enterprises’, and §2 - "Principals”, in that from on and
Jztore July 1, 1966, to the present time, at and near New
Orleans, Louisiana, in the Eastern Judiciasl District of Louisi-
ana, JIM GARRISON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY
LOULS M, BOASBERG, HAREY §. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR.,
LAWRENCE L. LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHH ARUNS CALLERY, JOH! ELMD
PIERCE, znd other Persons both known and unknown, did unjzw-
fully, knowingly znd Willfully use and cause to be used 16 jr-
terstate commerce between the State of |1linois and the Ezstarn
Judicial District of Louisiana, transportation facilities ¢
cammen carriers for tha shipment of Bally in-time gambling type
pinball machines and parts therefor, with the intent to promate
mansge, establish and carry on, and facilitate the promotion,
management, establishment and carrying on of an unlawful actis=
vity, to wit, the cperation and usa of Bally in-iine gambling
type pinball machines which are nlaced in public places for usa
by the general public and for which payoffs are made on gzmes
accumulated by the players in violation of Article 90 of Louisi-
ana Criminal Code, R.S. 14:90 - "Gambling", and thereafter the
above named persons did perform and cause to be performed acts
to promote, menage, establish, carry en, and facilitate ths pro-
motion, mariagement, establishment and carrying on of said unlaw-
Tul asctivity: and further that the zbove named persons did aid
and abet each other in th? above named pursuits and acts.
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(4) Title 18, United States Code, §371 =~ "Conspiracy
to commit offenses or to defraud United States!, in that JIM
GARRISON, FREDERICK A. SOULE, SR., ROBERT N. FREY, LOUIS M.
BOASBERG, HARBY S. MARKS, JR., JOHN J. ELMS, JR., LAWRENCE L.
LAGARDE, ROBERT NIMS, JOHN ARUNS CALLERY, JOHN ELMD PLERCE, =nd
other persons both known and unknown, did unlawful] + knowingly
and willfully conspire to commit offenses against the Unijted
States, the State of Louisiana, and the City of New Orleans, to
wit, Title 18, United States Code, §§1955, 1952 and 2, Artigle
30 of Louisiana Criminal Code, R.S. 14;90 - "Gambling"; the New
Orleans City Code, 1958, §27-2.2 ~ vsame [Gambling generally -
Defined] - Prohibited!, and §5-58.1(c) - "Authority of [City]
Council; grounds for revocation or sussension [of city permits
for retail sale of beverages of low alecholic content .., where
illegatl gambling is intentionally conducted oh the premises];
hearing", said offenses more particularly described in Para—
graphs (2) and (3) zbove, which are incorporated herein, one or
mocre of the above namad persons having committed an act or zcts
to effect the objects of the conspiracy.
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